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ADDENDUM No 2

TENDER NO. KTNA/OT/12/2017-2018

TENDER NAME:

KENTRADE RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUERIES

PROVISION OF A BLADE SYSTEM OFFSITE BACKUP

NO

QUERY

KENTRADE RESPONSE

Kindly clarify if Routers/Firewall/Switches will be
provided by KenTrade and if so what is the
specifications. As the tender mention about
catering for 10 Mb Internet Link and 10 Mb
MPLS Link

All required internal connectivity of the
proposed solution should be factored
within the proposed solution. Site to site
connectivity and infrastructure shall be
facilitated by KenTrade.

What is the Current Consumed Storage
Capacity at the Primary Site and the Model? The
Storage Access to the host is it via iSCSI at the
primary site, please confirm. If so is it 1 Gbe or
10Gbe ?

The current consumed capacity is 13/24T.
Bidder can refer to page 29/67 for the
existing infrastructure details. Storage
Access is via iSCSI

What is the current version of VSphere and
VCenter at the primary site

Version 6.0.0 for both

How Many Virtual Machines are there in
total and What is the No of Hosts at the Primary
Site along with the Model.

Current 38 VMs

Do you have Virtual Machines that would be
Internet Facing?

Yes there are as the user needs arises.

6. How many users will access the applications
via the Internet?

the
the

This
specific application
infrastructure.

will depend on
hosted on
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7. Should the Solution Consider an VMware
SRM so as to have seamless user experience

Bidders are advised to stick to the
requirements as presented, however it is
ok to provide additional tools as their
proposed solution may offer.

8. Considering the fact that KENTRADE is
seeking managed services, Can Service provider
partners offer licenses owned by them in their
Datacenter

Bidders are advised to stick to the
requirements as presented, however it is
ok to provide additional toolsas their
proposed solution may offer.

9. Please confirm if KenTrade will provide for
application and database licenses at the
Secondary Site. Would it be possible to provide
the list of the Applications and Database

The scope of the tender is purely
infrastructural (excluding applications
and databases that KenTrade utilizes and
respective licenses.)

Extension of the tender closing deadline.

The closing date for this tender has been
extended to May 152018

The addendum & clarification form part of the bidding document and is binding on all
bidders. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same.
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